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Farrar, Ephraim House

685 Lowell Rd

Concord
Hildreth's Corner
F6-1644

c 1792

Georgian
Single Family Dwelling House

Architecture; Industry

Roof: Asphalt Shingle
Wall: Wood; Wood Clapboard
Foundation: Stone, Uncut
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BUILDING FORM (‘

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION O see continuation sheet
Describe architectural features. Evaluate the characteristics of this building in terms of other buildings within the
community.

The rubble foundation at this house, characteristic of ca. 1900, indicates that the
building may have been moved or repositioned on the lot at about that time.

Otherwise, in spite of its many additions and alterations, #685 still reveals its
likely origin as a tiny cottage of the last decade of the eighteenth century.
Although today its facade is in the end wall facing Lowell Road, the position of
four typically late-eighteenth-century 6-over-9-sash windows with projecting frames,
two on the facade and two on the south side beside a later door, suggest that this
may have originally been a south-facing 1 1/2-story "half house." The roof line was
changed to a gambrel, probably in the early part -of this century, and a long shed
dormer added to each of its lower,slopes. (Keyes, writing in 1885, refers to this
as a "long, low one-story building.")

A cobbler's shop was located either in or near the house for many years in the
nineteenth century. If it was in the holse, its presence may explain the apparent
enlargement of the main building to the rear, and the addition of a second entry on
the south side. On the other hand, the cobbler's shop may have been in a separate
building to the north, on the property of #699.

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE (I see continuation sheet

Discuss the bistory of the building. Explain its associations with local (or state) bistory. Include uses of the building,
and the role(s) the owners/occupants played within the community.

#685 Lowell Road, like #699 to the north, was associated with different Hildreth
Corner families, at different periods. It was evidently built by Ephraim Farrar
in about 1792. His son, Sumer Farrar (b. 1800), was the next owner; he was a
blacksmith, and is shown here on the map of 1830, with a blacksmith shop standing
just north of the house. His widow apparently owned the property through the middle
of the nineteenth century. His son Willard Farrar (b. 1828) was the next owner.

’ He was an undertaker, and was the predecessor and instructor of Joseph Dee in the

‘ funeral business. (See 27-37 Bedford Street.)

’ By 1871 the property belonged to shoemaker Joseph A. Melvin, who also owned #699
Lowell Road. After his death the house was rented out for a while, and owned for a
time by Dr. Theodore Chamberlin. In 1917 it was sold to Jackson Garrett. In
1937 he sold it to Andrew Hepburn, who owned the adjoining property at #8
Barrett's Mill Road (NR).
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[J Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places. If checked, you must attach a
completed National Register Criteria Statement form.




